Polak, Cindx

From: support@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 9:48 PM

To: Kott, Joelyn; Polak, Cindy

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML emuail, click to view a Text version.

Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

This application is to request funding from the Hotel/Motel tax fund. Applications must be accompanied by a budget that
reflects the request by the organization. Applications are reviewed by the Community Promotions & Tourism Committee and
are then referred to the Village Board.
Date:
March 12 2012
Why are you requesting Hotel/Motel Tax funding?”
Our Lombard based Organization is hosting a civil war reenactment, which is to be held at Lombards Four Seasons (already approved
by Lombards Park District Board) We had this event last year, and the public response was incredible, with over 2500 spectators.
Amount of funds being requested:”
$5000.00
Specifically, what will the Hotel/Motel Tax funding be used for?*
The funds will be used to help finace the cost of the reenactment, mainly for the following: Publicity, Abraham Lincoln Inpersonator,
Food, water, hay/straw, toliets, firewood, gun powder for cannons, battlefield effects, clean up, and saftey. Everthing is clearly listed in
our budget.
Have you requested Hotel/Motel tax funds in the past?
() Yes (X) No
A budget of the event or item that is being requested must be attached to the application or the grant application may be not be
addressed until the budget is received. If this is a repeat request, the cancelled check(s) from the previous year must have been
received by the Village Finance Department or be attached to the application.
Name of Organization Requesting Funding:*
Stanfords Battery
Name of Person Submitting Grant Application:”
Charles D Wozniak Stanfords Battery president
Phone:”
630-709-8688 cell 630-916-1298 home
Email:*
cubsrule13@comcast.net
Event/Project/Activity
Civil War reenactment (At Lombards Four Seasons Park)
Date of Event/Project/Activity
July 27-28-29
Estimated Attendance:
6000
Is the event open to the general public?
(X) Yes () No
Do you intend to apply for a liquor license for this event/project/activity?
() Yes (X) No
How does this promote tourism/ovemight stays in Lombard?
If the event is promoted right many reenactors and spectators will come from great distances to participate and to observe. At last
years civil war event, held in the commons, Stanfords battery alone had 5 of our members spend nights in 2 different Lombard hotels,
and as a group we went out for dinner on 2 occasions to Culvers and to Unos Pizza, We also spent almost $200.00 on grocerys from
Mr Z's and almost $100.00 at Shroeders Ace Hardware, this was just 1 unit. With your help we can get 15 to 20 units. Also a historial
event such as this will bring many history buffs, right here to OUR historic town.
Will any profits generated be retumed to the community?
(X) Yes () No
If so, how?
Since the event is free to the public, profits will be at a minimum, but in the case that there is any profits from donations all profits will
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be turned over to the Lombard Historical Society.
If the grant is approved, who should the check be made out to? Stanfords Battery
Please list the address where the check should be mailed to: 441 s Highland Lombard 1il 60148

* indicates required fields.

The following form was submitted via your website: Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application
Date:: March 12 2012
Why are you requesting Hotel/Motel Tax funding?: Our Lombard based Organization is hosting a civil war

reenactment, which is to be held at Lombards Four Seasons (already approved by Lombards Park District
Board) We had this event last year, and the public response was incredible, with over 2500 spectators.

Amount of funds being requested:: $5000.00
Specifically, what will the Hotel/Motel Tax funding be used for?: The funds will be used to help finace the cost
of the reenactment, mainly for the following: Publicity, Abraham Lincoln Inpersonator, Food, water, hay/straw,

toliets, firewood, gun powder for cannons, battlefield effects, clean up, and saftey. Everthing is clearly listed in
our budget.

Have you requested Hotel/Motel tax funds in the past?: No
Name of Organization Requesting Funding:: Stanfords Battery
Name of Person Submitting Grant Application:: Charles D Wozniak Stanfords Battery president

Phone:: 630-709-8688 cell
630-916-1298 home

Email:: cubsrulel3@comcast.net

Event/Project/Activity: Civil War reenactment (At Lombards Four Seasons Park)

Date of Event/Project/Activity: July 27-28-29

Estimated Attendance:: 6000

Is the event open to the general public?: Yes

Do you intend to apply for a liquor license for this event/project/activity?: No

How does this promote tourism/overnight stays in Lombard? : If the event is promoted right many reenactors
and spectators will come from great distances to participate and to observe. At last years civil war event, held in
the commons, Stanfords battery alone had 5 of our members spend nights in 2 different Lombard hotels, and as
a group we went out for dinner on 2 occasions to Culvers and to Unos Pizza, We also spent almost $200.00 on
grocerys from Mr Z's and almost $100.00 at Shroeders Ace Hardware, this was just 1 unit. With your help we

can get 15 to 20 units. Also a historial event such as this will bring many history buffs, right here to OUR
historic town.



Will any profits generated be returned to the community?: Yes

If so, how?: Since the event is free to the public, profits will be at a minimum, but in the case that there is any
profits from donations all profits will be turned over to the Lombard Historical Society.

If the grant is approved, who should the check be made out to?: Stanfords Battery

Please list the address where the check should be mailed to:: 441 s Highland Lombard 111 60148

Additional information:

Form submitted on: 3/12/2012 9:48:15 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 98.223.123.249

Referrer Page: No Referrer - Direct Link

Form Address: http://www.villageoflombard.org/Forms.aspx?FID=46




Budget for Stanford’s Battery

Civil War Reenactment in Four Seasons on July 27'"-29""

Items

Gun Powder(for cannons, bounty, ground charges)
Straw

Hay (for horses)

Firewood

Dinner

Entertainment (Music, bands and speakers)
Advertisement/Publicity (signs, flyers, wood
cutouts

Battle Field Affects (sod, tree, topsoil, wood)
Port-A-Potties/Sinks

Refreshments/ Snacks for troop

(Water, lemonade, fruit, coffee, baking goods)
Safety (ropes, caution tape, barricades)

Field Reconstruction (sod, garbage bags, general
cleanup)

Abraham Lincoln Impression

Travel Expenses

Battle Announcer

Total

Total Cost
$1,200.00
$320.00
$80.00
$400.00
$900.00
$1,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$800.00
$200.00

$300.00

$200.00
$1,000.00
$300.00
$100.00

$7,800.00



